Dale Bickel

AR ]
From: Andy Kersting <Andy.Kersting@cumulus.com>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 9:38 AM
To: Dale Bickel
Subject: RE: WNCV BSTA-20170103ABN granted 1/10

Hi Dale - The purpose of this email is to inform you that station WNCV(FM)}, Shalimar, Florida (Facility ID 73395), has
returned to full licensed operation. The above-referenced STA is no longer necessary.

Andy

From: Dale Bickel [mailto:Dale.Bickel@fcc.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 7:36 AM

To: Andy Kersting <Andy.Kersting@cumulus.com>
Subject: WNCV BSTA-20170103ABN granted 1/10

Letter attached. Dale Bicke! dale.bickel@fcc.gov

Cumtles Madia Disclaimer

This massage condains confidential information and s intended only Tor the Individuai{s) named. If you are not the named addresses yoi should ot disseminate,
distribude or cogy this e-matl Please nolify the sender immaediately by s-mail if you have received this e-mail by misteke and delete this s-mail from your system. if
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this information i strictly
prohibited.



